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3rd February 2010

Director General
Department of Planning
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Att: George Mobayed george.mobayed@planning.nsw.qgov.au

Dear George,

Auburn Hospital Community Hub - Project Application (MP09_0173)

Following receipt of all submissions made on the above project during the exhibition phase, we have
reviewed these comments and where appropriate have added Statements of Commitment to deal
with issues that need to be further addressed. Our response to each of the comments made is
attached in accordance with s75H(6) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979.

Overall, it was not considered that any changes were needed to the design or implementation of the
project and on that basis the application as submitted is considered to be final with the exception that
the Draft Statement of Commitments has been updated and a Final Statement with new
Commitments highlighted in bold is attached and should be considered along with the original
environmental assessment.

If there is any additional information you require, please let me know. We look forward to the
Ministers approval of this project in the near future.

Yours sincerely
Urban Planning Outcomes

Leoné McEntee
Director

Cc  Mr Robert Howard, Health Infrastructure
Mr Allan Young, Brookfield Multiplex
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